



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Baker Lake Geothermal Project Qulliq Energy Corporation water licence application 8BD-BGP----

Demers, Joyce <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Fri, Aug 26, 2022 at 9:35 AM

Richard Dwyer
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

Re: Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada's Comments on Qulliq Energy Corporation's Response to Comments on the Baker Lake Geothermal Project, Type B Water Licence No. 8BD-BGP----

Dear Richard,

Thank you for the August 25, 2022 invitation to review the response to Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) comments and recommendations, submitted by Qulliq Energy Corporation (QEC), for Type B Water Licence No. 8BD-BGP----

CIRNAC examined the response provided and has the no comments.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (867) 975-3877 or Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca or Andrew Keim at (867) 975-4550 or Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Thank you and have a wonderful day

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Demers, Joyce <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC) <andrew.keim@canada.ca>; Mallon,Stephinie (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>; Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Shore,Victoria (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>; Small,Jody (ECCC) <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Baker Lake Geothermal Project Qulliq Energy Corporation water licence application 8BD-BGP----

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation by September 1, 2022 whether or not the attached response addresses parties comments.

Regards,

Richard

[Redacted]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Redacted]



8BD-BGP---- Reply to QEC on the Baker Lake Geothermal Project.pdf

128K